
TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES- OCTOBER 19, 2016 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower 
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on October 19, 2016. 
Chairman Benedetto called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. and called the Roll. 

Those present: 

Board of Supervisors: 

Others: 

Jeff Benedetto, Chairman 
John B. Lewis, Vice Chairman 
Kristin Tyler, Secretary 
Judi Reiss, Treasurer 
David Fritchey, Supervisor 

Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager 
David Truelove, Township Solicitor 
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer 
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police 

PROCLAMATION HONORING PENNSBURY SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION 

Mr. Benedetto read the Proclamation Honoring the Pennsbury Scholarship 
Foundation into the Record. Mr. Jeffrey Smith, President, thanked the Board for the 
Proclamation. Ms. Sherry Kleban_, Secretary, was present and announced their 
upcoming Banquet on November 12 at the Sheraton Hotel. She stated their speaker 
·will be Pennsbury Graduate and Foundation Recipient, Chris Lehmann, who is the 
founding Principal of the Science Leadership Academy in Philadelphia. She stated 
information on the event is on the School District Website for those wishing to 
attend. Mr. Truelove noted that Chris Lehmann is the son of former Supervisor, 
Sidney Lehmann. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Ms. Kaaren Steil, Chair of the Historic Commission, announced that they will be 
sponsoring the Garden of Stones Twilight Tour at the Slate Hill Cemetery at the 
corner of Yardley-Morrisville Road and Mahlon Drive. She stated it will be on 
Saturday, October 29 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m., and the cost of the Tour is $5. 
She stated they will also be selling Lower Makefield Township Mercer tiles for $5. 
She stated the Historical Society will also bri.ng their historical maps. Ms. Steil 
stated information about the Tour is on the Tovvnship Website and TV channel. 



Octcib2r 19, 2016 

Resol1rtior1. Iv'Tr~ L::~'fvvts statecl rr1a113l la--;,Ar er1forc:err1e11t s1-1pp1ort ti1is F{esolt1tioI1 as 
,v.relL He statecl tl"tt:;}T ftre ask~i11,g for t1~1e DiJIJOrtur1i.t)7 t ~) h2~\re t]:ieir ·voice l1eard in 
Harrisburg. He st:::r'.:ec~ r2c2ntly Pem1sylvc1_1~i1:1. passc.:d 19:: v1hich "'\,Vas f>:n.md to be 
un-Constitutior1::i.i whic:h Iir~Iited the rights of M1E1ici1nHties, and a.H thev are dcirw in 

- - J u 

this Resolution is reasserting our rights for local control. He stated vvith the 
l\XU"'l. ,...,;,,,aHt·; ,,~ c=- -~ ,_,;,~a 1 'r J.,.,,...,_~,,,f~, lln i,- HrPI .h. ~\T~ -, , .•• ;,, .. 'J~ ~·l- ~,-.,,-1 ~],, .. ~,,.~.-, <-11.~ ,·Hal"gU"' 
1v1 11 '-'1.}:.iC H 1c;:, ~•r.i•~;;ah .. lllt, U,rJ., l.H../!_.J·c:.d ... Lil~·if J_i,_. y\-11' Cl.' i:; Ci..Ji.l l J.lll- Gi t.. (, CUH .. i:. 1....11ctllt,t:: LI C: Ul U C 

in Harrisburg. 

Ms. Reiss stated she is a gun owner and does not want anyone to take her gun away 
from her. She stated she sees this as a safety issue, and she does not want people on 
tl1e r10 fly list ttJ be ab le to get gllilS. Sl1e stated. sl1e is also ccncernecl abo1rt tt1e 

number of shells In a clip. She stated this is a Resolutlcm only, and they are not 
n1c1i{i11g a la~vv" S11e state·d sb.e also 1/laJ1ts to 111ak:e st1re tl1e lav•1s t.hey, l1a\Te are 
enforced, and that they tighten the loopholes. 

Mr. Benedetto si:ated he t=:tkes issue vvii:b ttle st:ctt em<::nt th;:-,t i:his is n<Jt an Orciinance; 
'.Cll~L"'t ·1'1f: ,;-1-1{:i\l ::'tY,C croir1cr ,,-.~-1 r ,.~1s-·c: :? "K:j·o.c.~--\~11 17 ('~:,''I· ·'(- .r-· }"l fy:.o· +·l1 i~ ·11::.oi ('-1 ---[·'1-r~ii"<~ ·'1-n _.-.·11 •.--:,T' 1 0~• "L··--1'1a ·1• .---·';,\°J"S 
u 1 ,.1,,.,.T <,LC-:) "''·.:: l.c, lJ" •-• .;i. . ·'-'·-·'-1,, .. .,,.,L .-1:!J. l L-.l/~, C . • _ .• • c.b_,.:,_c; .,,s ,.) .. , ... '-··-'--"'·!:;,'.;, ... ,., <:U ; 

they are then trying to change the iaws to restrict gun rights. He statect he feels 
,,vhat they are ,:onstd\':ring ls a ,vasl:e of time. l\fr. Benedetto stated th12 Supervisors 
all took fr12 of (jffice t(:,, t l1e F1e1Jr1s31l\ra11ia Co11stitutior1 ,r1J:iicl1 talk~s 
specifically about the right to bear arrns in Section 21 'Vvhich he read. rvfr. Benedetto 
stated he feels it is safer to have a gun in a park ·when someone is shoo·cing people as 

care about the la\,vs. He stated Section 7 of the proposed Resolution discusses 
allowing Municipalith::s to limit gun possession and use cm Iviunicipally-owned 
properties 'vvhich he feels actually creates a problem that does not currently exist 
in the Township as the Tovmship does not have a problem with guns in the Parks. 
I-Ip st;-rteci he ·1c·"'e~1s l+,:1v vriJ] J ... ·:•~rp '.C; nrnhlen, lf·!-1,e-v n::,,:;•;: ·1-·1···,ic RPC:•";) ni·; n ,1 r-.r "11 

, _.., ..,._, .... ..:.. ..._. _ ....... ........ 1. ...... J ,\ } _--1,. .. .i.'-[-. ;,_,,, "-'~ r· --- _.,...,. ......... c ... J.i;. 1,,....._~ .} j ~--._,._._,...,, ;., .c....LU i_. ,_,.v .... 1...-c L.! -...;,1 .... -~,;~ Ct ... 

Ordinance like this. :Mr. Benedetto stated Section 6120( aJ of the Pennsylvania 
Uniform Firearms Act expressly preempts local Municipalitles from passing gun 
restrictions, and they are asking the legislators to allow Lower Makefield to have 
their own gun laws that restrict gun possession. He stated he feels this Resolution 
is a waste of Tm,vnship lime and resources_; and if they pass this., he feels that a 
resident who is a lavvful gun owner \'\7ho has a license to carrJ is going to challenge 
the iaw which will result in significant legal bills for the Tuwnship. 

Mr. Fritchey stated he has sympathy vvith the enhancement of gun safety laws., and 
he feels the lavvs that the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has enacted are riddled 
with loopholes and exceptions that do not make us safer, He particularly noted 
straw purchases of guns by people buying them and re-selling them prlvately to 
criminals is all too common. Mr. Fritchey stated he also takes issue v-.rith large 
volume clips and civilian ownership of assault weapons. Mr. Fritchey stated he does 
however see this Resolution as a "feel-good" action without real impact and a 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 7 of 28 

distraction from the Board's duties. He stated the Board of Supervisors do not get to 
make policy decisions like this. He stated those who feel strongly about these issues 
should learn the positions of the two individuals running for the Pennsylvania State 
House of Representatives since the individual who is elected will be in a position to 
consider these issues. He stated this Resolution is not doing much more than giving 
an unsolicited recommendation to a body that has not asked for it. He stated he 
feels the Supervisors are here to do the Township's business and he noted a number 
ofitems the Board needs to work on. 

Constable Peter La Chance, stated he is a resident of Lower Makefield. He stated his 
main concern is that too many times groups, individuals, and politicians try to 
change what cannot be changed. He stated in the Pennsylvania Constitution there is 
a procedure to make changes, and he does not want there to be any discussion about 
changing the Constitution unless you go through the procedure for doing so. 
He stated he feels this Agenda item is a huge waste of time, and does not belong in 
front of the Board of Supervisors. Mr. La Chance stated the Commonwealth 
Constitution vvith regard to firearms and the right to have them is not about hunting, 
and it is about killing bad people \Vho are going to kill your or your family or 
somebody else. He stated no people he is aware of in Lower Makefield have an 
automatic weapon license; and if they are around, the Chief\vould know about it. 

Mr. La Chance stated he is not sure vvhy this particular Agenda item was not taken 
care ofvvhen it first came up and they had the votes to knock it out, and he asked 
why they had not done that. He stated it seems to him that perhaps there is a 
possibility that this is a political discussion. He stated if they want to consider this 
in the future, they should change the Pennsylvania State Constitution as that is the 
proper procedure. Ms. Tyler stated the reason a vote vvas not taken when this issue 
first came up was because there \Vas no public notice and it was not on the Agenda. 

Mr. Bob Abrams, Teich Drive, stated most gun owners are very responsible citizens; 
and it is not the gun owners that are the problem, it is the sanctuary city where a 
criminal/terrorist comes in and does not care what the Ordinance says. He stated 
responsible gun owners are doing nothing but trying to protect themselves. 
He stated it is his decision what he needs to protect himself, and it is not the 
decision of the Board of Supervisors. He stated he is protected by the Pennsylvania 
Constitution. He stated the Board should stop trying to control everything and make 
a political footprint, and instead they should be doing the business of the Township. 
He stated he feels this Resolution is a waste of the taxpayers time and money. 



October 19, 2016 

Mr. Rick Gan1iET, 31 Homestead Drive,, stated he f-'.'Eds th,?y should respect the 
P PYl"'S"'·'lv::i'1h f'r,1-:,··r-rt,,·:ior: "'l1'--i Y'"-":'~J'""',t~ f·h,:, "in-ht," r-.f'·•i-1,,=, -D,:,•onlp T-I¢ ,•t::,f-n,-l h;:, lc""els - ... 11.1. .l-!f .... :1.1 .. _c_ .,_, ... 1.,.1.,::,,.,, .... l..Lt-.1 __ c •. .. '-A _.._....,

1 
...,..__,,...,.,_;, 1_.,._~ .... 1 j.5..1..1 ..:;;, • ..,"" .•.t...:..~ 

1 
. .,, 1.-• !..,.,,. x. ..., w~ ..... i:t.\...~.,~ ... 1...,,. .__. .:.. 

fhp·r· p arei i-nr;,•,:, 1~1n,-in,•i'~1•,yi- -1-h;,.n::s -,·Jy::,·!· Dr1'1'.1Yl 0f {;;;F1t-:.rvis1~,rc ch,011lrl h,c. doi1-1cr 
...... ..., • .,, .__. sJ .!.. _, .-., .. ._ ,_ ., •• ..., "'" ~-ti-· ..... _ ~·~ .. ,_ .... --.2.1 ..-.-:::,c..- !,. ___ i;...,~.. 1~JvC1. ...,_ ··~/- rJ ·"•·•l-' . ..,. ___ , _._ ... ,.~ ,_, .J ... . ;. .,. -!.. L.· ,_. •..,,. J. O• 

He stated s01nsone corning into Lovrer Makefield frorn Falis could be considered a 
felon because Lm.,ver Makefield has an Ordinano2 that they do not know about. 
I-Ie s··a+-c,-l 1-e ,-l ,-, e <:-1··,;'·f,:,,,:.l -·c·11:.rp 1'c ;::, r;-o,•c ",, •. r,<-,j-::,",~ ;,.l T ,~,,McrM;::,lro f·1'"' '1,J 

~ l, t,.._,'-l i.1 t.l•...,- v lC,·L .... t.- \. ... ! I- ;.·._. .:)- .... L 5l-d.1 l.J.l vU ... Li.Ll l.l J.J._,, \\' ,_..... ..,.;...._,.._, _,_ c_t.J.. £ 

Mr. David Appelbaum, 39 Breece Drive, stated he respects the Constitution but is 
also a forty year advocate of gun control and gun safety. He stated he applauds them 
for putting through something that would advocate gun safety which is not a change 
i -o t .h" Cn.-. ,.t;t·-- 1-1 " 1~· · 1-1-· ·,- ~-,~C<,~- -~ ,... --'- 1 t. ._,a:;i 1 .LL,0 ;.I u l-!, C 1!j UJlll!lilJil .:,211.Sc. 

l'VJ1··• M·1''Kp n-1· 1-~Js;n; -; 6 1 -1 ·t:; C'r.-::.,'"'-'-·•rt ·1:·=:c,,,1-o.,,·arcl c+;:,·•--:cr' 1-1-,,;:,.r,.,_ "''"'" ,,··,e·l" 4.f"JU'"lf) rn1 11 .l,a'-"" L •- -1\...,!-__.._11_,__ .,,.1,.J..J.J... ...... ,~o 'J_l__.. ._,, t,.i,:;,l. _ ._l,.,L1.t .• \!r: ... t1._r1.,.,,.;tl,t.,._.t.__. .... c_. .. 1.,,u.1 C .~\: _,._ \..-6Li. Ve._. 

in the Country. Be feels this is a vvaste of tin1e '1.vhen the Board of Supervisors 
should be working cm roads and potholes and other local issues. He stat,~d there 
are no loopholes, an d you do have to get a bac:kgrnund check. He also stated every 
g1111 tt1at is sol cl at~! gur1 sl~ro\,v fJr cn··lfn_t ~goes th.ro,,1gJ1 a F\::d\:;ral F1

irear111 Lici:~r1sed 
dealer so there are no loopholes. He stated the death rate is at 19:3(, s levels so he 
doss not feel there is a great prnbiern. Mr. Ricchini stated in the State of 
P•2n.11sylvar~ia; if :,1011 I1:-1ve a crirrd.11al rect1r6 or ar·e fotind g·uiit::li )TDLl are not legall51 
a •1u· I:, ·t~J i. .. ,' 1y a fl r ""· '-" ·1•rn 1U1 ,::, ""'' ,1· c:q ,'/;.'.> ,;i .,.·;1,·"· ·:-, '"O· C'°' ,·J.1 .,-. .--,5 11'"'Prl<"d -<-,-, fo11_n\M2d .i r1 n ,,...i ·d.e, tn C C ,\ L•L .C .:t.~ ..... \.,.J;.,l .1.,1.1. ~ -~ .t. I.,..\· t:., 'ilf ,.,, ..... 1. ..,1._ ,_... l-'l .. , .1_ ..... ,,_ .._, _..t C .-. i,: ,, . ..,....., t __. ~ t.'L, _ ..._,'--, ~ __ .. _,., ,_ ..,. • _...., 

purchase a firearrn in Ne\V Jersey which has very strong laws about this yet Atlantic 
City--r Carr1cier1.1 a11d ;. h~\ryarlc.t are hi.g·h cri111f; areas~ 

Mr. Zachary Rubin, 1661 Covingtcin Road., stated he is in support of the Resolution; 
and he added he disagrees with Mr, Fritchey's interpretation of what a Township is 
supposed to do. I\fr. Rubin stated according to the MPC a Second Class Township is 
]" ·=>snnnsi'hle fu''f' rr::-ti1·1t::ij,-1·1'1~01··,--ir!~ "' 11u'1 ,-hp l·1e.-,J·1-h a>1,~l 'Y1 1He <:;'.:)fpt-'/ of ' ts:: rec:ic!Pnts _ c .!:-' ...... , ,_ ., J. ,. __ 1.,, _ ,, ..... i.~.t le uc.._ .... ~0 vt ._, .... .1..... <.:L_,._, .... .1:1 •. J. \.l _1 .... 1t h.I .......... c.L"' '-: .L 1 ...... J • ._.L _ ,_.. ~.L - " 

He stated he feels if they rnaintain pc:ace in the publi.c parks cmd I\fonicipal 
properties, that is part of what a Township is supposed ta do. Mr. Rubin stated 
there is no mention of automatic weapons in the Resolution. He stated for 219 years 
since the Republic was founded, the Supreme Court never ruled that an individual 
had a right to carry or bear arms, and it was in 2008 that a Decision was made 
indicating that an individual does have the right to bear arms. He stated for 219 
years the interpretation v,ras that .,people" means collective people such as a militia. 
He stated the 2008 Decision does say they can lirnit the: type ohveapons. 

Mr. Rubin noted #7 of the Resoluti.on states: ''Allowing Municipalities to limit gun 
r,ossession and use on MuniciDalJty·--o\vn2d Dropierties.'' and he noted for thirtv-four 
~ .I. ,,. .. ~ .,/ 

years the Township had that Resolution; and he does not think anyone was shot 
when it was a gun-free zone. r.fr. Rubin stated he feels Mr. Benedetto had a specious 
argument about having a gun-free zone saying if people could carry, it would 
prevent mass murders. Mr. Rubin stated last year 33,000 people were killed by gun 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 9 of 28 

violence. He stated he does not know how many people have shot up in gun free 
zones, but it does not equal 33,000 people. He stated all this Resolution is asking 
for is that the General Assembly and Federal Legislation change a law. He stated the 
Board of Supervisors passes Resolutions all the time asking elected representatives 
to protect our water rights, protection from airplanes, etc.; and this is all they are 
asking for. He stated no one is asking for them to change the Constitution, and just 
asking that there be a change to certain parts of the State law that states 
Municipalities cannot pass stricter gun safety laws than the State Legislature. 
He stated he strongly supports this Resolution. 

Ms. Tyler stated Pennsylvania law provides that no County, Municipality, or 
Township may in any manner regulate the lawful ownership, possession, transfer or 
tTansportation of firearms, ammunition or ammunition components when carried 
or transported for purposes not prohibited by the laws of this Commonwealth. 
She stated Section 6120(a) has been interpreted to preempt local Ordinances 
banning assault weapons. In Ortiz versus Commonwealth, the Supreme Court of 
Pennsylvania stuck down local assault weapon bans in Philadelphia and Pittsburgh 
under what is now Subsection 6120(a). The Court found that the Legislature had 
denied all Municipalities the power to regulate the ownership, transfer, or 
possession of firearms. The Court stated that the Pennsylvania Constitution 
requires that Home Rule Municipalities not perform any power denied by the 
Legislature. The Court also noted that firearm regulation is a matter of concern in 
all of Pennsylvania, and the Legislature is the proper forum for the imposition of 
such regulation. 

Ms. Tyler stated that similarly, in Schneck versus Philadelphia a Lower Comi: held 
that Section 6120(a) preen:1pted a city Ordinance requiring a license for the 
acquisition of a firearm within the city. On the other hand a Lower Court has held 
that Section 6210(a) does not preempt Ordinances which regulate firearm 
possession that is already unlawful. Thus., where plaintiffs attempted to carry 
firearms into a courthouse in violation of an Ordinance which forbids the possession 
of firearms in any County facility, and where State lavv already barred the 
possession of firearms in courthouses, the Ordinance was not preempted. Later, in 
Minich versus County of Jefferson, the Court rejected a claim that the county lacked 
authority to enact the same Ordinance. The Court held that the County had 
authority to enact the Ordinance pursuant to a Statute which allows County 
Commissioners to prescribe fines and penalties for violations of a public safety 
Ordinance. 

In Clarke versus House of Representatives, an Intermediate Appellate Court held 
that Section 6120(a) preempted several firearm-related Ordinances enacted by the 
City of Philadelphia in May of 2007. These Ordinances wouid have limited handgun 
purchases to one per month, mandated the reporting of lost or stolen firearms, 



Octo!1er 19,201£) Board c.f SuJJervisors - na0Fe 10 of 28 " . 

rP('"cr1·,e-d °I L-,_r ·=d H,-,~nc:;-:. 1-0 -~t~L-"P_1• r1::'.i:.) f1·,r::. -::~r'm --11"' h r i1,,.•a :>- f';._,,~~,,? 1~ .... ~ ... ,-,. ~n·i~fl 7fihi _1_.-;;r•[, ;~·1y,,},,1·a 
... _, -l .. - '-''- Ci - -J-v C-t. .. ,..,; -:..,-i;,,..j,__,._,,..,.. • .,, ,,._\,., ], ...-t_._ --~ •~l . . ·- -·...- ;..L ..,_ _._1 ,,__. .,...,;_ ! . ..!.t.,~ v!.. .,1 ! \.,\,,i 1.!.! .L~.c.. ..... v 1 .;.J...._ ,.,.....,. i ... ,J. i...-.1. l C:, 

required arrn.ua] renewal ofthis license; 2.Hcn,ved a fir2arr11 to be confi:::;ca!:ed fr,:::m 
someor1e r,osi111~ a ris1< c;f f1arrn_,, IJroJ:ilbitecl tl1e J:JossessioI1 1~)r tra_11.sfer assat1lt 
weapons, and required anyone seHing am.nmniticm to report the ammunition and 
the purchaser to the Police- Department. 

A mono n·[J1r-,·1· .·[hino·c 1··11,::, r'i-t..'V ''ffCfj '':V 1 ·t'na 1• '.°')ee·ti-i·1" 6' ·12·0fr, '•1's rs:,1"e·1-,"11ce ·'1·0· F-1·rc.~ct~·n~1s ·· - --- ... ~;.Ju---~-- -'--~--'- -\{_~VJ. ~-- v \...., _ .; C--Ly ... tC\.,t _t, . ·'-' .,_ \.. l -- t_.C!_; J.t •eo' ~ 1 _{..,4,.. 1 ...., 

and ammunition when carried or transported allows local governments to regulate 
uses of firearms and ammunition that do not involve carrying or transporting them. 
The court rejected this argument, relying on Schneck and Ortiz. The Court also 
rejected the City's argument that the Ortiz decision should be revisited because of 
changing circumstances particularly the increase of gun violc':nc,:~ ln Philadelphia. 
This decision v.ras affirmed, vvithout a published opir:.lcn, by the Suprerne Court of 
Pennsylvania" 

I-1eicl tf1at Sectio11 6120[a) pree1T1pte!:l Vile fi.rearn1-·:i:elated. 'C~rd.in2tn.ces ado1:rted by"" 
Philadelphia in June,, 2008. More speclficaily, one Ordinance would have banned 
assault weapons and the s~cond Ordlna1,.ce would hav2 prohibited any person from 
acti11g as a stra-rJV 1:,urcl1~::.ser l;~y J~1..Irci1asi11g a f.ta r1clg11n 0I1 be.half of ar1 ir:eilgi1)le 
person. Despite thE: City's argarnent that both of thes e Ordinance only regulated 
activity that was already unla,vfui_, the Court held that the Supren1e Court of 
Pe11r1syivania)'s decisior1 ir1 fJrtiz vtas Cl)n_trolli:ng .• ~rl1e S111Jrt::11ie i.=~)urt of 
Pennsylvania refused to hear the case on Appeal, thereby amrrnlng the decision 
without a wri tten opinion. 

attorney's fees if successful in the lm,vsuit. 

Section 6120( a) provides: 

(1) No political subdivision may bring or maintain an action at law or in equity 
against any firearms or ammunition manufacturer, trade associatioE or dealer for 
damages, abatement, injunctive relief or any other relief or remedy resulting from 
or relating to either the la\vfui design or manufacture of firearms or ammunition or 
'j I• J" . T -] .,.! "--· -~ ~ L, r , ,·:•t"' , .--,, • ., •~ r , •• _, , --, • " •1-• ·• ,_ t]. ~ .. b1·· • ~ 
I 1e c1\V .. lli rna.1.{E:l.l l.,.t, ur::>a1 1:; '-' - U1:x1!11]..:, u! ,;t!.1iln u nl .run LO 1le P Ll- IL. 

(T) Nothir1cr iP !·b ic· svhscir•!·inn -::;lB.11 be r.on~1r1 P,1 '"') ·1-r·ohibit 't 1:w 1 i ➔·jn'C"l sul"d;vision ........... .._ , ... b _l ...., ... .. J t.,_-1, t- Vc,,-- .___ ,; #.., •• ;:,,._ .. ,_ • .., .... ! \,\ ... ~L _ _, . c Jl_L .. -Lc..l J 1 . 

from bringing or rnaintaining an action against a firearms or ammunition 
manufacturer or dealer for breach of contract or warranty as to firearms or 
ammunition purchased by the political subdivision. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 11 of 28 

Ms. Tyler stated Section 6120( a) has been held to preclude negligence suits by local 
jurisdictions against gun manufacturers. In Philadelphia versus Beretta, 
Philadelphia and a number of civic organizations sued several gun manufacturers, 
alleging that the defendants' marketing and distTibution schemes were responsible 
for allowing access to firearms by criminals and other prohibited purchasers, 
thereby harming Philadelphia's residents. Liability was predicated on the 
defendants' alleged negligence and the creation of a public nuisance. 

The Federal District Court, in upholding the Constitutionality of Section 6120, held 
that the State Legislature may contract the pmver of Home Rule Municipalities such 
as Philadelphia. Finding the City's lawsuit was based on power it could only have 
received from the State Legislature, and that this power had been revoked by 
Section 6120, the Court dismissed the action, holding that the power to regulate 
firearms within the State by legislation or litigation now lies exclusively with the 
State Legislature. 

Other State laws also restrict the ability of Municipalities to enact firearm laws. 
Title 53 PA Constitution Section 2962(g) states that a Municipality shall not enact 
any Ordinance or take any other action dealing with the regulation or the transfer, 
ownership, transportation, or possession of firearms. She stated that is the present 
state of the law in Pennsylvania. 

Mr. Lewis stated this Resolution is asking the Legislators to change the laws, and - - -
stated it is not un-Constitutional to make a recommendation. Mr. Levvis stated 
people come before the Board asking them to deal vvith the FAA as it relates to the 
Trenton-Mercer Airport and FEMA as it relates to flood issues; and the Board often 
reaches out to Federal and State agencies to petition them to make changes in their 
policies, and this is part of the Board's job. He stated he can appreciate that there 
are some people who do not want there to be any changes to gun laws; however, 
he is making this Motion because he feels the Tmvnship's rights to control what 
happens on their properties are being limited. He stated he is also making the 
Motion because he feels gun safety is important and it is important for the Board to 
protect the health, safety, and welfare of the community. He stated the question of 
how important this is versus other things the Board does is a fair argument, and he 
is willing to concede it; however, he does not feel it is a fair argument that just 
because all these things have been struck dm,vn and because the Township had an 
Ordinance for thirty-four years and the State changed the lmv, that the Township is 
no longer allowed to petition the State to reconsider the decision, and he feels that is 
"way off the charts." Mr. Levvis stated he feels our community would benefit from 
having the Legislature look at gun safety. He stated instead the Legislature 
"kowtows to the National Rifle Association," and they do whatever the National Rifle 
Association tells them to do. Mr. Le,vis stated he ls asking for Tovvnship rights to be 
restored to where they vvere five years ago, and they are not asklng to take away 
anyone's weapons. 



lvls. Tyler statecl Mr~ l~e\,,vis rnadi2 reference t c, tt12 fa.ct tl1at tl1e Boarcl 1)etitioI1ecl or1 
r,.,1ercer ,Airport and with flooding issues, cut that vva.s b2cause those issues directly 
i111pacted 1~0vv!.1slTiIJ resic1ents. Sl1e stateci i:' i:hief c:oh..1zzi \,Vere to con1e to f1er and 
teil her that there is a gun problen:t in Lower Makefield, she v1ouid be willing to fight 
that fight. 

Chief Coluzzi ,::;~ated he sees this Resolution as just a position. statement He stated 
a few years ago Mr. Garton was asked to relook at an Ordinance because it might 
have been in violation of the Pennsylvania Constitution, and they had to change it. 
He stated the chances of changing this at the State level are very slim; however, the 
Board is entitled to rnake a position stat2m2nt. He stated gun s2Jet~v ls a very 
import.ant issue, and tbe International r'\ssociation .of Chiefs c.f Police have be2n 
ad\rocati:n,g for gu.n sci.fet.\1 for --} .. ear:::,; altl1ot1Rl1 tl'1e·v are 11.ot ad;,ocatin.g r].n.J,: \riolatior1 

'-' t...,. -:) ... ~-" .,., ,_ , 

Of t l·1,:o SPconcl ~ ,~, PJ' r·' ry• Cl]'.,. ,---.1·· ·"l'r' u(-,e~1·t·i n c for r,::>!TH"'\Tl
0 

l} G ,,v ,c, anr·)1"1'=' ll' (V:1 -:>nvo11p·'c 1·1a'l1 r·1 .1. \.,.,__.._,, ..L~ ..... , i..1.l .. -.! "'l -"- . .,/..C..1..ll.,:...,. ,_...,(,, ..,-.,_,,,,,~ .J .... ~.t, -l ... -~• . .,- ..c,;,,i.i..J "".t ) \· , ..,.,{:,.!. ..... _. ... ~J -""-' J);_ _.,__ .,:_C:L,.:..;\.. .. ...,..:.>1-C,, L , 

Mr. Benedetto stated he has fcirnd SC·l.Tce of this hypocritlcal. He stated if they are so 
worried about the health, safety. and ·\,velfare cf the citizens of the Tmvnship, there is 
al~ iS<:J'e· 1-l -,c:11· s,111 e " Fl' "·-1r :r ~'\1' <: r 1--··1ft(-'·-i <".) ·f •-,- r.i,,·!7 0 11 n-n in Ma\' '\'hi ·-11 ;" E· lco11 c 1 _, ._, ,.,L ~ L.t..u:~-•-·''•_M, ... !. v.. •~'l.- ~-:l::'v L .. .., >... ,.,G.J. :;;'-'£ n .\.t:; ,"J.v.t.UL..: 'J. ,._..,.1- __ .,_ _ ;.., .. ,t 'i· .. -~L .i. J.,., ~ ~ 

l\r1r~ B2r1edet1:.0 .;tatecl 11,~ Vlill i.Je :r·t1tti!1t_~ tl1is en t!'1e i\.ge11claJ 0.11(! they ca!'l ·vcte 011 tl1!s 
-·•---1·1e "M .. l' .,,,-,- .-•-,-r.,-,. -1-- -l ,-1,.,--,- • .,;1] ~-ac ·i-1,0 ~-- ·~r.·~ce"·•• r · r' al~o1·t 1-l,~ 1- ~-c,l•j-i1 .,,.~rr-~l"p 
Ci..L i, . !.:H::1}.. ..... .:.;.u..-;::~jl . .1.115.~ -cL.tlt i~.u.t:·:y V\/ll.t .':),:,,._; 't}Jln.J 1.::;., 'l.V.i .... J.ilC''..l cu 'i u.rt .... H::;.=u .. ,i, t:\,t::.d.CL.L .._., 

and safety. Mr. Benedet to stated thl.s is an issue that directly impacts the 
C0 1Tll1ltll1it11, 211cl l1e l1as S2€11 n;JrnerCH.lS sigr1s a):~f)Ut Elco11 i.11. tlH:; ())D1JTll1.!~dI::fc 

Mr. Benedetto stated Ms. Baxter Vlill be able to educate the Board on the nur:nber of 
Municipalities vthich have passed Resolutions to protect their citizens. 
Mr. Benedetto stated he feels the Resolution that is being presented does nothing to 
P'''ntpr-·t t·l1 e c-;::ifr-d,./ -f·11,-' 'f'ov,,Tn~h'1 'J" ,~11--1 ; t 1°" ;::, r -~n 1·11·0 ],le-Tn lh:it ,;t•u~ :o,:: 'l}Clt ex1'st 1'11 ·tl·1e 1 U ,_\.., ... _. . ,_it; ..... ,......'-',) , .. 1 ... ,..- . \ r ., . .. ,->~ ..... . J_.? ,;l . \..t .!. . , .. J. c,. ~.!.\-1 .. ~• ,.,,. _, _ .,___ '"'-J.C_ •- t;:.....,, ... - • . 

Tcrw11ship; and he feels it has been brought up for political purposes. 

Mr. Abrams stated he had an opportunity to spe<'1k to one of the Township Police 
Officers, and he asked him if the Township offers gun safety courses; and he was 
advised that they do not. Mr. Abrams stated if they are interested in the safety of the 
residents, he :foels they should bri11g up a Motion that for a nominal fee, the 
Township should offer gun safety prograrns. He stated he feels ·what is being 
proposed to be sent to Harrisburg is a vvaste of tin1.e. Ms. Rei.ss agr eed that they 
should have a gun safely program. 

Mr. Lewis moved and Ms. Reiss seconded to approve Resolution No. 2313 urging 
State a11cl 17edcraI l,crvvI11al\2rs to enact str1.J11_gl::r JJrotection.s agai11st gt111 \riolence. 
Motion did not carry as Mr. Benedetto, Mr. Fritchey, and Ms. Tyler were opposed 
and Mr. Lewis and Ms. Reiss \Vere in favor. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors -- page 13 of 28 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 231.S APPROVING OPTIONAL 457 DEFERRED 
COMPENSATION PLAN FOR ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES 

Mr. Truelove stated the employees of the Township have the opportunity to invest 
in Deferred Compensation Plans which are governed by Internal Revenue 
Code 457. He stated currently one provider exists with the Township which is 
ICMA; however, the PBA and some other employees have made them aware of some 
other options which are available in other Municipalities one of 'Which is Beirne 
Wealth Management. He stated they offer considerably lmver fees than ICMA. 
He stated the purpose of this Resolution is to offer the employees the opportunity to 
use this firm for a lesser fee. 

Mr. Lewis moved,, and Ms. Tyler seconded to approve Resolution No. 2315 
approving optional 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for eligible employees. 

Mr. Lewis stated he wanted to make sure that there was full disclosure on the fees 
that they were paying for their retirement plans. Mr. Truelove noted the e-mail 
from the Plan provider to Officer Pell indicated that the proposed fees for Beirne 
would be .25 to .5 ,vhich is less than the fess through ICMA. 

Mr. Benedetto asked if this is a DROP Plan, and Mr. Truelove stated it is not. 
He stated it is a Deferred Compensation Plan and it sornething that is available to 
the employees if they ,vant to engage in it. Mr. Benedetto stated he wanted to make 
sure that there would not be a significant cost to the Township, and Mr. Truelove 
stated this is not the Pension Plan. Mr. Fedorchak stated the Township does not 
guarantee a rate of return for this Deferred Compensation Plan. He stated the 
employee puts what they want into the 457 Plan which is similar to a 401K; and 
the Tovvnship matches up to a certain fixed number, vvhich is currently $1,000. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

DISCUSSION AND MOTION ON TOWNSHIP TREE ORDINANCE 

Mr. Benedetto stated his interest in this is to have a change or a revoking of the 
Ordinance. He stated he feels they should send this to the Planning Commission for 
their revievv, and the Board will only discuss it this evening but not take a vote on it. 
Mr. Benedetto stated he feels the concept of the Ordinance was good keeping the 
tree canopy in the Township and having developers try to keep as many trees on 
site as possible, and if not, to pay a penalty: however. he feels it is way too punitive 
and in every situation he has been involved vvith Waivers were granted. He stated 
the Township also granted a \Naiver to themselves for the Community Center. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervis-:::,rs - page 16 of 28 

Mr. Benedetto 
District has ask:eci f~;;r ·•ilai1:,rerse I-Ie stateci tl1ere are 111or e trees bete1g rei:-:laced t)y 
0tI1er Orr:Un2.n :-:,:: :i thsu Tr =',:=' Bz:nk On:lhanre, H2 th e Tcvr:asl,ir also has 
enough mcney to do all of the projects th2t Bouch,:;r & Jc?n12s lo:J1':ed at, and they 
have the rncney to do over 950 t:~;:;es \'Vhich i::s every Phas•:: they talked :c,bJut. 

Ms. Reiss stated she is the Liaison to the Planning Cornrnission,, and she does not feel 
that is the appropriate place to have this reviewed since they do not look at trees or 
flood zones; and she feels it should be Zoning or the EAC. Mr. Benedetto asked 
Mr. Truelove if the Planning Commission would be the proper place to review a 
cl1ange irt tf:e 1Jr(lir1a11ce.~ Mr~ l"-Ie 
stated tl1ere cc:..1lcl also l:re: other Ccrnrnittees 
Etoard 'fvva.11t s to clo altl1ct1§;l1 IJ·la11rti11g Co1T1:rt.ission_ is 
reviewing Ordin:=u::c,ss and changes related to Land Developrnant. 

Piir" Fritcl1e3r as1{ed. NJrc 1~rue1o·ve If 1-1 1a:n_nin_g Cc,1T1n1i.ssion. is th.e ordjl place or tb.e 
best place fer stat ,~ct t111der tlH~ Mu.11i.cir)aJJtt i::~s 
Planning Code,. the Planning Ccm1n!ssion 1s a1~1 appL1priate: fon1:11 to consider 
Ordir1a11ce 1~.1rti::11 clr11•211ts an.d ite111s tl1at cleal s1J(:;cificEtll~:l \/li tl'1 Lan.cl D2~I.elop111e11t. 

i\,1r. Fritcl1ey· c:1_sl(ecl if J.t 1.s cn1f::; art cl Mr~ it is riot. it 
ts t ip to tb_e Boarcl of St11:;er•1iso r s l1(JVV 1t ".v\rarrts tc cleter111tn_.e the J}r0C\3SS. 

Mr. Fritchey stated he understands that the initial proponent 1.:if the Tree Ordinance 
·v:ras ti1e E.t;_c:, ;;1 11cl Mr. 'T-1rt1elcrve stated. l:ie belie";xes t112tt it ·,/Ias" Mr~ ;Tru.elci\le statecl 
,_-h1's '"as jY""''L- ~f ··1 r -,1-,-,r,·-l1e'" ~""-~ t,-J r r ~i,,-,,~ ,., - ,\ n ~.~,1-1'""' "- " l 'i- ~, ,,,,rj •nar• ,y,,•·I- -,i~i-••o "L" r,HT 
LJ. Vv ...... cu. \J.1. .:;,_ -.~\) l_;,_.!. !-· ... C-1~ _t lj1. \1 ',:; - •~-l.!.L . ..:u.1---....e r l__,_.c_j-_-C::1, (..;. il L -, .... ..L ... l .. Cl.1.1 .... 1 I;:,: C.,:'J: J••' Ct.t l, t .'l 1,,,11'-~ ~ V 'i't' 

Impact Development: ;JrdinaiE:e took: a :sood pa~·~ of 101)6 to consider, 
and many different entities 1N 1=:;ighed in on it including the EAC and Planning. 
Mr. Fritchey stated he feels it vVO'.J!d be appropriate for aE interested Boards and 
Co1nn.1ittees of tl1e 1""0 1/•lT1sb.ip to \tleig·I1 i11 011 ttiis, a r1cl Mr. Ti--uelc\re stated t i1at \' .. lfJ1.1ld 

be up to the Bo;3.rcl oF Sup,:::rvis,)rs. Mr, BeEedett:G stated they c-.::•:.1ld th~,t at the 
Planning Commission like they dici with the Master Vian. 

Mr. Lewis stated he strongly opposes the Motion. He stated he cannot speak about 
specific cases vvhere vVaivers ·were granted because he did not approve them,, and he 
\~r-:•s no·1- -h,c:.r'-• ·for ·the, {;i" To·r,a·tin,;: 1-1•'.0r•1·, "\t,1a1·ve1•c • ;:·n ,,.:; 1'1p 1·cr'.O 1'1c ·th·Yt -;,fi-e·1·· ·tf1e B-oard 'I Ct . . ,,, ·t...,. ,, .• _ • .J'" ~ 1 , _ , ,J ... ""t'"J.;.1. 1. 1! \,,t.•...,; '-' :,,.,Ji, ... __ \_ ~); C \ ·, ..:.'lJ ... ,t_ .... .._ 1,-L ·~- ~-- ,., l.,l.L ,J ..._ u. Cl ... \, , . · A. 

did this, thev felt that thev had "rolled over" too easilv, and thev v,rent back and 
.,, .. , ._f o.-' 

asked if thev could have a little rnore vvhich feels was embarrassing and VvTong. 
~ ~ ~ 

Mr. Lev.ris stated as it relates to the School .District he feels that vvas part of a larger 
accon:1modation; and they had in fact agreed to participate and pay the Tree 
OI·d11'")'JC"" F~r.:-, Cl•"' ,,::, r !· ,~f·t'·h ,:,1"" 'Tf"1(Jl '',•'.)i r "• ""·"'i-t"f "C:'"lT;;-.1,., ,,-1,,:,,r~; 1'·1··1-· 1·· ·~•'iTJ'C ,c··r~·1·eri 1"fti'1"" 1 1a.1. \::;:; 1c:, .... '~"-,: .t-•d- ,. 1.__J ... • ,_u _\.,,. 1 L), 1

0 
.. 11..:..u "_J_.._•....,,~,L-. I ~:} i,\J l t..t.t L.:..1L1 ... .l., _v_ " t:,\,\J"'"',.J· ,J.,Cu~-1,,,,L 1.. 1 \;:;:; 

concern is that they have vvaivered in enforcement, that is a fair concern; and he 
would argue that they should enforce the Ordinance as drafted, and enforce all 
Ordinances. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 17 of 28 

Mr. Lewis stated Mr. Benedetto's primary argurnent was that he feels it is extortion 
and it is limiting business in Lower Makefield Tovvnship. Mr. Le\vis stated there are 
less than l.000 developable acres left in Lower Makefield, and he feels the primary 
goal should be to try and find how many of those they can protect through open 
space. He stated he feels they should enforce the Ordinances; and while he 
appreciates Mr. Benedetto might want to make a change. he disagrees with his 
change, and he would like to see draft language before he would move to give it to 
any of the Committees to review. He stated he would also argue that the 
Environmental Advisory Council is the proper place for this to get started. 

Mr. Benedetto stated the proper place is the Planning Commission, and the EAC can 
weigh in on it as they have on the Master Plan. He stated other groups in the 
Township can weigh in on it as well at the Planning Commission. He stated 
Boucher & James and their arborist can also come in and show other Ordinances 
and how it works in other Townships. He stated the EAC members can also state 
why they feel it is a good idea to continue to do this or they may be in favor of 
changing it slightly. Mr. Benedetto stated he also feels they are continuing to 
overlook the fact that the Tovvnship does have $250,000. He also stated the 
practical matter is that it has not once been enforced as 1vvritten. 

Mr. Lewis stated they 111ost recently had a situation where a developer did not want 
to abide by what they had agreed to as part of the Developer's Agreement; and 
someone who was an advocate for that particular developer said that we were not 
being business friendly. Mr. Lewis stated that developer did comply, and there were 
some modifications made giving them a choice as to how large a caliper of tree 
would be planted. 

Mr. Benedetto stated you would have to knovv other business ovvners in the 
community to knovv that it is actually a "business killer." He again noted that the 
Township has $250.000 that would pay for every Phase of what they _just went 
through and approved. 

Ms. Reiss stated it is the lack of Liquor Licenses that is the "ldller," and it is not the 
Tree Ordinance. Mr. Benedetto stated the Board of Supervisors has no control over 
that. 

Mr. Lewis stated they _just did a business survey; and going through the raw data 
there was s no "hue and c1y" over the Tree Ordinance nor was there last year. 
He stated they are asking the business community what are their issues, and some 
people did complain about the Sign Ordinance, He stated if people were telling them 
about problems vvith the Tree Ordinance in the survey. he would give more weight 
to that. 



October 19, 2016 Boa.rd cf Supervisors - page 18 of 28 

a ·,1vorn:lerful 1ob Dut tin2 top)ether th2 ... ... ..._; ... 

tJrdir1ar1ce, ar1cl it \,v,1s 'VVt3ll ir1ter1tior1eti; l1cr\1VCller, sl"rf: feel.s Mr. Ben;2c1etto l1as a ·\/ery 
r~air rnin t- 1-h~;- ;-)··1° Tr,·1°·1,;-,),j-1-1 h'.'.) c rr,o·~_;:; 1n,onPV -~-~~1 ff!f' 1"C -j--,·t" "'" ,;-11 ,0 11. ·1-·1-icu h;:1v--:,. r <>')l C _.._ !..JCJ .:,.. .,__L "'~-...,L c.- ~-- ~ - .J i/~1 J.,_j-__1._ ~ .. C" '-' _J._ ! ...,. - a .... .,&/ :....i..l.iL_ -- ._J--'-- ~ ...... , .. !.. ..... ,._ • .,., __ 1,::..~ •. "- •• ,.,,,J A ... v~. C: _ CC. 

estate to plant them. Ms. TyJ,,;r stated she foels tbs-y should keep sorne in reserve to 
'°' ddress ~1c: I),=,1ss' -~r,11,~ern-: ;::i'")•7nt· <'1·or•1° ,~~n-1--10-'°'- S 11P ;;::t-:::)·rec-1 ~h 0 i1as -1,-::i1· Cl. ..., - ..., - · .Jn \.~1,_ \.,.\_, ..,, _ L.,._. _,_ )_,\..,. ,!.•J;. .... ,.J '-' ,. _ !,,,.l, .... ta ____ ,:;; c.>" .. " '---). ...,. ..... ,¼.,-.--:...., ........... _. .:... .!Ci, 

clisc11ssions \rvith. ot1r J.)rofessionals -:1.s to ho\tli t11e Tc•\~lns11ii1's r-rree c,rcli11a11ce 
cornpares to Ordinances of other like Municipalities, and Lovver r,fakefield's is quite 
stringent. She stated there are occasions where the legality of the Ordinance could 
come into question. Ms. Tyler stated she feels they should have a discussion and 
know exactly what is needed in the Township and review the Tree Ordinance. 
Sh.e state:i asi.cle fron.1 tf1 e Ordbances require 
~1T" "'t 1-r,=>ps :~)'> ,; ,...,,,.·1,,110· ·10+- +-n::,ec: • hn'- fl·• p "f'rpo tQrrHna•·1·re ,Lv,c.: ,., ,··)- 11~-'l'" ·::i 1 ·1 ,,.-.ffc;,:;t'· fr,r 
;'.:) .... _ e\_.. \...:.. ...... ~•- .:.-1 .... t ..... t l .... c~--~-i- t) _! l., ~.,_ ··- ~, J../<.A .. L. ......... ..,, .J.J. _,_. .t. ..-l.i .......... i \..., - '--le ........... , l ~--> -..,t .... ci, i.., ,, • . i _1r_.,.._ 1,__. •. \.. 

t11at reciuirer11er1t~ Sl1e stated. becat1se of this, tbere are occasio11s ·vvl12r1 tl;te"\r l1a,re to ., 
plant more trees than they had taken out; and she feels this is scnnething that should 
be rerr1e{lia·~e1:L Sb.e static:d tl1cre i.s also cn1 i.sstte th_at is oill:l goin.g tc: get vvorse 
vvt1ere tL~e 1Jarrifr· alo11g I-·95 v·-Ias not-exte11d.etl,~. anc1 if 1:1ve ha1xe extra trees; perl1ar>s 
-...,ve cc:ruld buiid a bc,rrisr of trees, She stated she feel:::: tfk, Board is just doing their 
10b bv revie,.v1r cr tl1e Tre,~ OrrJ 711,:ii-we ::ipc1 -:ie 1-ririu thP v:e1o-h ir- frnrn the Pla11r,Jnc; ., d ... "' • . l .l.t, ,.I, • ... 'V - ........ .l .\.,;_.,_ __ \., , ---~ - i.. ,b 1.., .... :":, ' -'" I . -c _J_ ........ .... ,.; .I.- I • ..... l. - ..... ·····b 

Commission and the EAC 

Jl.,fr, Fritchey stated he fe:::ls that the Tn:;e OrcHmmce serves a good purpose. 
He stated if they remove mature trees, the amount 0f \vater they absorb is not 
remecliated. by· r,l;;tn .. tin.g a lc+t of s1T1all tre~~s: an_d theyi- r1eed. tc be cautious abo11t tliat 
a 1I-l1ri11gJ, j-111e1•t:-. ,y,:::>v ho ,-::-[r'[ipc·i-·1·ner1t<:: 1'1 tO·•=·dArt' ;::i~ .·[l) i+1•r.:, 1-;::1r·1'ff on c't·py;:.in]')Ai',:• an d if .._\..~ V ...-1 • ._:, ... -.. • J.,._ J. ,:;LJ ,_,. ~_. ... -1,, J ~1..._,,..._, ___ ..l. ,._, ..__t,._,.\_,,.__ • .,_,.. •• ,., ._,1.._, ...,,l s.• ..... ~ _ -- ._. , ... .._.._ .. '"" •.---,• .,.. ... ..1.. .._ 

Ot11 (-\r ~l ., ' ," l," 1n1'n',-:; •)•·1.•1is•,;:,,1(•::;c 1' 11 ,"1i,•:o,c·-p, .;-J~-:,·'L- -L, •J'v·v0.r Ma· ]r,c, fl '.:','1,l',~ --")''·i-C' ·hu• ClPvel,~•1pe1·•s 
. .... .1. • \,_.. ,V l .J!. .. 1- ..,. \ ~ 1 .,l_l.1. . ..,!. ..J.. ,_, i,:; ,..;:, J .. , ..... .. , .. Cl --~ ~ .. l.t.Cl • 1 .. , .1. - .J. \ .. ~.¥'-' ... ~ t~ ~ ..__. L.L .J .. ,>,J -!.,. ~ ._ ._f ,1. 

a l -e' "]'1l·u~'l :i 1•.r ''ri ch ·t-"1•1·0.·y1 " 1·1~ ' 1 '1r·l· -::, ,-'l; ''<"i' ·f-f"1P"'1 h, C'(J''l~ ,::a P:::, .::;1'·,j l-,r ·1'-1' p , d"::,·t·pc"[ ]..1e f-'e els ·tl·1e 
l .1 _ ~ t, t.-1._Y 1 ... t.:,"'i --~) t;, , .. .11 U tL .. ,-, 1;.;t l J l.t,J ~ · \, ........ J.Lt LL J 1 1 w ..1..u ...... 1 ... -'~l• ·- · ,.:, l,..,l · ..,, l~ • , . 

concept of the Tree Ordinance is fcm darnenta!ly sound, and it is to protect the 
r ~,,I, · -~;::il l•--~l·:i) ""'1"·•-·· ;:,,r~·, r·1 ,; ;,T Mr- ,::- .. ,;.·-.,1--::,H--•1-'C" ,-r. ,-l ~ ·'.'1'-r ,-1-,--·''""l"Af« ,1 -1·1 :,·• t:!L ~..,, -J g:IL-c~l !)(:L.,_('.~.::.1Ct--; '--' :.....n ....... \.,t.d.:.1 . .i..l-1.J.Lu t,j a , . • 1'1 t.l..L, J .. t.-J ,::,,._, ,;l,., c:,_L CJ.::., ,\) ,., ... c .!..,.),.:,\l,._e ... .: J. "1.l'r' 1 e .. 1Ll 

ir 's t l1;:, H ;..\ C: ()l' ;--]~ .,:,, 1-Y-1.' ;:,r 111° i10- r:nn1T•"1' ,:-::/nr, 1"';0.'0! '-'•\c\!f r• o r1,·t2 C::: l'J o·t F,:,1.0] ·1--1'·: i°'\f .<~}) 0·11\rl __ ._.1 .L , _, .L.J .... ...-.~- L,. ·, .. ,~.J...'I,.., J.~ i,l. ... ..l_ ._ 6 --·-~· - - .:...cl .... <..JJ.,....-_J. .;. .,,,.,i- _(,. -··-"-b ,.)_,_> .~,.., -· lv . ...,~ .. _._.J ~ ,- l.. ~_\.,L 

exclude advice from any Advisory Board if they have an ctppropriate \Veigh--in on it. 
Mr. Fritchey stated they also have Boucher & James who are quite capable of 
identifying similar communities and what lJlpe of Ordinances they have and a 
,~on11, 1.,1 ·~-1·1' r•p ~11rl l'PJ'"')l"'' ( '?"l. J-,;:-, 1, l'('\r1'rl ~ci ·!-~ 1·l1e j::>oa1·d ',\ri •-}· "0-lTI"' (TL' ; , J.-111r·e 011 1,o·vt0 ..... .l- Gl ., \J . ,.t .. Gt .. _,. J ....... _.JI... l, .. ,.cu _ ,._. -• .l -...I .,!..t; ..,,. l.-U \_. J.. J .... (,. \, \ .. L.l,_l J . t: D d\.1..C ...,, • .1 V ~"---1 

move forward correctly. He stetted he does believe that th ey should b.ave an 
Ordinance that is enforced. since if they are constantly giving Waivers and ignoring 
the Ordinances, it undermines rule of Javv in th e Tcvvnship. He stated they need 
to have clefendable Ordinances that are bas1::d on recison that have reasonable 
financial consequences, and be prepared to enforce them. 

Mr. Alan Dresser, EAC, stated they want developers to plant tr,::es on their site as 
opposed to putt ing money in the Tree Bank. He stated they can only put money in 
the Tree Bank if the Board of Supervisors approves it. He stated the EAC would 
rather the developers plant thern on the site where they were taken down. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors -page 19 of 28 

Mr. Benedetto stated at the DeLorenzo's site if they had been required to plant them 
on the site, they would have had to plant 109 trees on their one acre parcel. 
Mr. Dresser agreed that is a site where they could not do it, but there are many sites 
where you can. Mr. Dresser stated Mr. Benedetto indicated that this has never been 
enforced, and Mr. Benedetto stated he meant since the time he has been on the 
Board of Supervisors. Mr. Dresser stated a number of projects met the Tree 
Replacement Ordinance with no \Vaivers including Freeman's Farm, Manor Care, 
Middlemiss, and Moon Nurseries. He stated Bright Farms did not have problems 
meeting the requirement but vvanted to put money in the Tree Bank instead 
although the To\vnship never collected the money. Mr. Dresser stated there is a lot 
of construction taking place in the Township. 

Mr. Benedetto asked Mr. Dresser if he would have a problem amending the 
Ordinance, and Mr. Dresser stated he understands the point made by Ms. Tyler that 
currently they cannot count street trees or parking lot trees as part of the 
replacement trees; and he would have no problem taking that out. Mr. Benedetto 
asked about changing the requirement from 10" to 12" before replacement is 
required. Mr. Dresser stated in Solebury their Ordinance kicks in at B" so they are 
more strict than Lower Makefield. Mr. Benedetto noted for the Delorenzo's tract if 
the number had been changed from 10" to 12"., they would have had to replace 
significantly less trees. Mr. Dresser stated with regard to the large trees taken 
down, the Ordinance does not come anywhere near replacing them . Mr. Benedetto 
stated in many cases the trees have to come down because they are in the middle of 
the development, so the intent of trying to maintain the trees already on the site is 
not being met. Mr. Dresser stated the TO\vnship tree cover will be met with the 
replacement trees, 

Mr. Dresser stated he feels if they are going to the Planning Commission, there 
should be a proposal. Ms. Tyler stated she feels the Planning Commission should 
weigh in on this under the guidance of the arborist and Boucher & James who can 
provide comparative Ordinances. She stated Mr. Dresser could comment as well. 
Mr. Fritchey stated he feels the EAC should make a recommendation as well and 
participate fully. He stated there are no proposed changes at this point. 
He stated Mr. Benedetto has indicated that he feels that what is required of 
developers \Vho are paying money into the Tree Bank is excessive and has an 
negative impact on business. Mr. Fritchey stated he feels most of the Board is 
willing to look at the situation since there is a pattern where the Board historically 
has been giving Variances from the Tree Ordinance financial requirements; and if 
they are consistently giving Variances, it undermines the credibility of the 
Ordinance and the Board itself. Mr. Fritchey stated he feels they need to have a 
policy that they are all comfortable with and that they feel works. 



October 19, 2016 Board cf Sup,:::ndsors -· p2.ge 20 of 28 

M,0 P,1-' ::·;:, ,_J,:-c·j-J-c, ct;;i·t-pcJ hp, ·1·,;nnl d "ijl,:-p. t,-J· Cf:>{? \,vh:::1·i- .-"!""' Pl :-jf·:p i ·11::i- Coff1rn1·-~,--ior -,:n 
- -.1. . ~-· _.., _ _l,.,., "'·- ·"" '··•.,J ,-:!J .... C.t ... ~ ... '-'-· 1.1 . ..,,, IJ" ... -.,,. .1. ..,~ ! __ ,__ ,_ .. .,, -,.,\_ 0~ .... ~, l,t,,._.,_ . ..,..,.11;;-. _ .),..- .. - .:..., .t :.. c~ ~ ... _ -·-···-.:,2'_, ... 1 , __ ..,. 

coxisttltatf or1 '\Vit1'1 tl1e l~:;.\.C h.a:~'. to say a)Jou.t sorr1e cl1ar1ges. 

Ms. Tyler stated if Mr. Benedetto's sta.ternent is correct that the Tow:,,ship has more 
l-i·1~nc.•1 ~n:--\ 1'Y!r,·1·•,:. trr-p<' l;-)·1·.-:::n ·•-11;:,v rie·eoa' -1-r, '")'1·~nt- t}•,::.v cl-,,,,1](1- ,~-,i1s; (i,-:,, ,, ::;;·, ;::.]i·;:,r1·t aJ-1've ...... _ul, '-'J CL,. ... ___ ,_,_J_\._,.., ........ ._._.,5 l. . .,,.,.l.:. ... l-i---.-,_: t~ ·-- t,\.,, _lJ CL ..... ,,..J ... 1 ..... x ._,11-vt...t, .... u ___ , .! .. 1,.,.,i v,1.l.ivo. _,_ • ...,_ - ... . 

use for tl'1e Tree Baril~ lVf.tic11 are other treat.1:ificatictrl 111eas1.1res sttc11 as rai!1 gardens, 
plantings, etc. 

Mr. Fritchey stated he feels a rational approach would be to have Boucher&. James 
do a survey of what other comrnunities are doing that seem to be working compared 
to Lovler lliak:efield arid tl'!,:Jt th.ere l)e a cHsct1ssion \r.rith. t!Je Plcu111i11g c:on.1n1issj_o11, 
tl1e El-\ C; ar1d ail}' otI1el .. in.terestecl 1Jarti es, Ff e- state cl j_ f tl1ere is to bf- a pro1Jo:sed 
··e•1i "' ' - -~ ,-,, , - io,:i n-.,,,i-~--,o .~r. ·ti·· r T,--\-~'Ps:·11' ,., ,"{"">i;c.q•,.-- -o .o\1nnl ,, ·::rp-J- i•··· · v, 1,-,=,,·l ,~· "~e -i-11-:,,v, 1' ~ ,, 1 ,:;\:""".51t.H1 v ..... 'I...E.::: ·,._,-1_1._!..:.:.:.!.ii. 1 ...... ":: .,_1c -. 'J· 1 ~'-.: r.,. y .J"-'.d .. 1"""u1 :.::i.t-'-'::.... -~-1:v.. b...-\....,.!.t\-._.:lv .J., 01_ ... ~ .... .:.._L.: ,:: .::i ci 

concrete proposal, 

Mrc Ber1edetto 'V\dtl1d.re~./{ l1is McitiOil~ 

Ms. Tyler rnoved and Mr. Benedetto seconded that the Planning Commission 
' ]rt ·i P" ! -::i Jc,,°' '.) T' {"'"i "''"1 0- F ,-1-i e· 'T'n -o -:, n,"'•-li n;:, n ee ir1 ,~r,,·11··, p, rr·i nr; v,ri·!-l·1 l0 J'11J'1"I- f1·01·n 1 - l 1p EAC 
'-·-.>.·-'-·~·-.J.. > .. G!_ ,._\;_·"' <.-·L- ,,,'(_v-:. J. l..,,, i.1. ,-,,l.a•• ·--· ~L, .. J .. ~.i,l.vo - ~,., .... ---· ..,,_.Jl·. _i,..1...:.'._- ·,, .,i. .... • .:.. .. ' ··- ·-- · ~ ··-1 1~.1 .. _ -- , .... !. . • ~· ,. _ --' 

ar:d 
0

I "' C

1
1. Il-:-,-·1 ~,=> ver'C:" '~ ·f-il'" f:Jn,nn=> ', pn ~',,r::, D•-~n "'' :,>·•;;,• •,;: ,·•in·1·' -:ir q,uJ 1' ,--.a,··1ces il" oi-j-, ar 1,._S ·l 1..-t.l l., ..... SC ,.,.....,.\_l,~ ,.!._,,,. ..:!L1.l.!..1-• .-.. -t,._.._1..1.2Jl1 ... , A. ll.-~J. .. ,:,l..,1,..,Lt<J,.).·.1...!.._.11"\..,L: \J.J:. ...... .. 1 1 .,,. - l. ....... 1.-c ... 

communities versus the potential for tree build out and ai ternative uses for excess 
tree fu.nds., Mvtion car-riecl \Vitl-i Mr~ E1e11i~rlettt).T Mr .. Fritchey·., arid Ms .. ~T::ller iri fa1Io r 
and Mr. Le"vis ar:d fl·-Is . ReJss opposed. 

UPDATE ON QUIET ZON ES 

IvI, · Eisolrl -:::t:=r~a(·: •1+,C\ V'CI!''\-'· :::11' :;::; 1-nrv Pi][ Ro•::,cl q~,-1 H p::-,rn,k j.:; nrr,crre<:•~iy1 0- qr, 
1. l ~ .. ~ ~ '""' ... ~l- • .... .,l • ..,_J.._ ii ,•.L --=- ""'"-'"" ._. l., ,_; -,J .,.1 ___ .... C~• ... 1• '.-l .. J.l,t .,..,,_ . .,,_~ ,J • • "1.. _ ,_, 1 ........ "VD"" .... ;:; i.1..(._"'1 ...... _,t 

schedule, and they expect to have Stony Hill open and the v-vork on Heacock 
completed next week He stated the work on Edgevvood is being delayed until 
November 9 after the Election, and the sign will be changed to show the new date. ,_ ~ 

Ms. Tyler asked Mr, Eis old if there is a 1,,vai.ting period or a trai.ning period within 
which the Railroad wi.ll have to comply onc:i:! the Quiet Zones are constructed. 
Mr. Ei.soicl stated there is a specific process \Vith a speclfic tlmeframe, and he ·wm 
find out all the details. Ms. Tyler stated the residents '•Nill be rn.ost interested in 
knowing when the horns vviH stop. Ms. T}"ler asked Mr. Eis old tc also find out what 
the remedy is if then:: are any issues 'Nith thr::: horns contin,1ing. Mr. Eisold stated 
every train engineer \Vill have to abide by this eventually: but the question is what 
happens if they do not, and how long until they learn to do that 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 21 of 28 

DISCUSSION AND MOTION ON CSX ENGINEERING/CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 
FOR QUIET ZONES 

Mr. Eisold stated this Agreement dated October 4 was provided to the Township, 
and a copy was sent to Mr. Truelove. Mr. Eisold stated CSX put this Agreement 
together. He stated initially there ,vas discussion about a charge of over $300,000, 
but CSX had intertwined the Quiet Zones work and replacing the crossings at the 
three intersections which they view as the Township's responsibility, Mr. Eisold 
stated they all agree the work needs to be done. but that was not supposed to be 
part of the Quiet Zones project nor ,vould the Township be 1Nilling to spend that 
kind of money for that work Mr. Eisold stated CSX was asked to revise their 
numbers which they have done, but he feels the number ls still a big number for 
preliminary engineering, construction inspection, and flagging; and this adds up to 
$53,81.9. Mr. Eis old stated while he feels this is still excessive, it is much less than 
$300,000. Mr. Eisold stated the money \Vill be escrowed; and anything not spent 
should come back to the Tmvnship. 

Ms. Tyler stated they are asking the Township to pay them in advance for any 
work they might perform, and I'vfr. Eis old agreed that is what is in the Agreement. 
Ms. Tyler asked if that is standard for this type of Agreement, and Mr. Truelove 
stated he believes it is for the Railroads. Ms. Tyler stated it seems that CSX is telling 
the Township it is the Tcn,vnship's Job to fix the Railroad tracks, and Iv1r. Eisold 
agreed they are saying that. He stated CSX has indicated they believe that there 
is an Agreement somewhere that states that is the case. Mr. Eisold stated the 
To1,.vnship may ,vant to take exception to that. lvlr. Truelove stated they could 
approve the Agreement subject to the removal of that item. Mr. Eisold read that 
Item which is Item 10.2 on Page 5. Ms. Tyler stated she finds it hard to believe that 
the Township would be permittE!d to do any work on the tracks upon which the CSX 
trains run from a liability standpoint Mr. Truelove stated they also just had the 
presentation from CSX about the pole they are installing. and he does not feel CSX 
can put the responsibility back on the Township if it is something in the same area; 
and if the Federal law gives CSX the right to make all these decisions., it should be 
CSX's responsibility. 

Ms. Reiss noted the problems at Edgewood Road when they put in the third rail; 
and Mr. Eisold stated that \-Vas SEPTA, and they have come forward and are v\1illing 
to work \,vith the Tmvnship on this road issue; and that road will be addressed ,vhen 
the Quiet Zone work is done to minimize the grade change. 



October 19, 2016 Bo2.rd cf Supervisors - page 22 of 28 

Ms. Tyler asked what would happen if they did not approve the Agreernent this 
:-'\TP''"1°Y>G ~in""' ,('r-n:.:-•-w1c'H"r ,,, -::,),•,,:,-::,,lu h,c,;r,c,· rl,,n,:, Tc·· 1-h o n,110'(- '7 -,n c ::: Sl-1,0 ('·•-at·ect she ......... lJ. l .Lo ,..., ...,.,.. (...,,.,,, t....-....•.l.L•.:..::>"'-''- t ..... v.!U.::! J.,:.:, --~ .... .!,. ,_,.,.._~.., .. .1 L,<_,,._ _ _ Z::,\ ... ~.__., ... .,__, L .... .l "..,.ti Y ''(."' .. --... L;L, . ..._,,.,, '-"~ ;.__; .... , ,.:>l~c: '-

is not rnrnfo:"t.able v,rith Item. :L0,2 2nd is net comfortable VIith the $54,000 number. 
Ms. Tyler stated CSX is charging them 10% of the cost of the project for engineering 
fo r a- p:•~,ipc1- 1-h ,:.v "',,.,r., ,1 .-,·t .:.·,-1c-i .,..,c,a r;1,o· 

J. iUJ ...,. . v ~ ..... .- -..,.J· ..,-~.! ..,~ 1.,_,., "-,,.J:. b , . .l .... v 1,.,.._1 .;,t.,n 

Mr. Fedorchak asked Mr. Eisold if there are any safety considerations as Mr. Eiso1d 
indicated there was flagging component, and he assumed it would be CSX staff that 
would be performing the flagging; and Mr. Eis old agreed. Mr. Fedorchak stated if 
there are situations where the CSX trains have to be controlled in some way because 
nfthe Tow,,,;::hfo'-: \Ml.rls- his, fc:ce/'< ;-)fr;: i<:: snn,Pthin<:r i-hev riJ lPed Mr Fisnlrl c+ai-erl ..,,, - • -L•--- · .1. ,_, ·• .-...r-J.,._,_ ... .,...,.. ...., ._ .....,, ~ .. _,_, "" __,,._,._ _ ___, ... --b ., __ ,,.;.<..A.• • \w .._.. J. ~ --'- ~ '4oi. v~ • -'-

(' r.;' P'T"' '1".l~ J ~ "' ., ,a l,! ~ 71'•·10 -~-, •• 70 ... "" .-h , ~. ,, •"'1•. ••ar·,. a.-i '1,,·,. ,, ;.j "' h~ • j- • d 
,)Jj .. r\ L.Ct~ ,Jc~11 ·v..-01x\JYlo Vtr,. l.. l L~ie 1..0VV!!S.11}--· O!!: aggi116: ctli t.t ~}.J .. 2.1_,c;.. t.!1c~;l .1..ci.\1e yr1e~-

to get CSX involved, has not a1J:ended any of the site visits. Mr. Etsold stated 
v\rhen work vvas at Stony Hill Road I-Ieacc1 ck, track \Vas shut down; 
arid they si:Jok:e to so1ne of tl1eir field IJ2rso11r1el ar1,j rnacle sur\:~ there 'llere 110 safety 
issues. Mro Fedorchak stcted he f1:::els scn-12 cf the proposed Agre2rr1ent rnay be to 
the Township's benefit. He suggested that they exduds the clauses th.ey are 
uncomfortable \•Vith and consider approving the Agreement vvith those exclusions. 
Mr. Eiscld stetted they have contacted CSX numerous tirnes, and the ir answer has 
,::,h1,1:::v" hpc,.n •• •-t" ",.·- "1 11-rtil t·-1,,.:, tgr•::.p.,,"t '"'fl'!'- 1·~ .;::jGp•:orl ·l-h•::..•, r1n ,~a,- •;.7;::,;•,·'L- -l-·,--, ,),,. c:in,r•-h·1'nn v . .<. ., • '"'\j.J .'..;, ....-C 1 ... !, ... ,\... ... ~l- __ .. • .... ( \ (:,,.,._.:. ,., __ .., .,_. ._. _D _ _,__t:....,;. •,. __ C,J ,.c,,,..., .t1 \, ti· u ... 1 ·,..J 1.-tV , ... !.- ~, ...., J. ~-"-5" 

Mr. F2dcrchak st,qt2d he does fo21 that the Township ne2ds to co,Jperate with then1. 

Ms. Tyler asked ML Truelove which a.re the terrns that cause him concern, and 
Mr. Truelove stated the prlrnary on2 is the on:; Mr. Eisolcl pointed out which is 
C. t' -~ 1 ,..,I .-, ,. IJ~ ~- j .. ' M,· f ''~,.•,:1· ~,-,,.,-r,rl ;~'". -.~.- ~r; ;-·1~r,1- 't .. n. ,-,-i- '-] ,., -1, 't ,jec lOL .x.\..,.l, O;l a15e J, 1 • .,_:,_[.'.,c.,,J1, ::iLc,U:::d L• ;_,C,l;, .. cJ. J.I ,.S , .. ,.c, .. 1~ lb i1CJ1.. L.1c asp iaJ 
roadway that is the is.3ue, it is the Vloocl structure that they put next to their rail; 
and they \Vant the Township to pay for that even though it is part of CSX's rail. 
He stated the vwod has detsriorated in many ,:tr2as. Mr. Levvis 1sked if they are 
rneving to a rubberized surface in !ieu of the wood; and NIL Eisele! stated ::he two 
SEPTA crossings '.Vere done \,vith a concrete surface which is v2:ry solid and smooth, 
and lasts much longer than a wood surface. 

Ms. Tyler rnoved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it ·was unanimously carried to 
approve the CSX Engineerlng/Constn.1ction Agreernent for the Quiet Zones with the 
exception of Section 10.2., and additiona lly CXS should provide actual costs for 
flagging fees, -2.ngineering fees, and construction insurance fees rather than an 
estimate. 

Mr. Truelove stated the Board met in Executive Session and infonnational items as 
well as informa tion on a real estate sale and purchase, PBA, and Township litigation 
were discussed. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 23 of 28 

APPROVAL OF AMENDMENTS TO SCAMMELLS CORNERS DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT TO PERMIT A PERFORMANCE BOND IN LIEU OF THE LETTER OF 
CREDIT. 

Mr. Larry Dugan. Senior Vice President of J.P. Orleans, was present. Mr. Truelove 
stated they had requested consideration some months ago to permit a Performance 
Bond in lieu of the Letter of Credit for the Scammells Corners project; and in doing 
so, they have drafted some docurnents to enable that. He stated the Applicant's 
counsel has reviewed the documents and agreed to them. The Applicant has 
supplied the Performance Bond and executed documents reflecting the proposed 
Agreement subject to the Board's approval. 

Mr. Dugan stated they are in the process of refinancing the Scammells community, 
and as part of that refinancing they are requesting the replacement of the Letter of 
Credit with the Performance Bond. He stated Mr. Truelove prepared documents 
which their lender,. the bonding company, and the developer have executed; and 
they delivered the original Performance Bond to Mr. Truelove. 

Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Truelove the difference from the Township's perspective 
betvveen a Performance Bond and a Letter of Credit. Mr. Truelove stated both are 
permitted under the Development Agreement so this is not something which is out 
of the norm. He stated a Letter of Credit is a document that is extended by a 
financial institution based UJ)Oil the credit of the entity requesting it tci secure 
performance. He stated a Performance Bond is assurlty where they pay a fee, and 
there is one more step than a Letter of Credit to make sure that work is performed 
in accordance with the Agreement and they back up. based upon their investigation. 
the performance of the entity requesting the Performance Bon cl. Mr. Dugan stated a 
Performance Bond is issued by an insurance company. 

Mr. Lewis asked if there is a fee that was paid to have the Tcnvnship draft the 
documentation, and Mr. Dugan stated they paid the escroVv' fees that vvill be charged 
by the Township and the Tmvnship solicitor vvas part of this. 

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Levvis seconded and it vvas unanimously carried to amend the 
Scammells Corners Development Agreement to permit a Performance Bond in lieu 
of a Letter of Credit. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 24 of 28 

APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - CIGAR BARN_, 724 STONY 
HILL ROAD 

Ms. Tyler stated the. Cigar Barn and Edgevmod Cafe v1eTe both r:ont2cted about 
having permanent signs, and they v,;ere both responsive, A picture of the proposed 
S1'0·11 ·"or '·'~~!~'--~"' D-···n - ,-~c- cl'ln"-•1 '•If ..: rn,-,~,. -1--, 1-act- -,-·•. - -1··CJl'l "o-•+h" e:e-:1·· B.., r,.., ~•H"\'1C e, l - Lll\:'. •~i5ct1 P<:il. \;,'d-., .. -!,.,JV/,. i>L>, 1/iC::l ,:,t,,;;,c.;._. 1 ,!le :i 0.1 l '! !,LC: -~16cd· • Cu E Gcu,,.:; 

·of P. 1~0re I--IARB a·t ["-'n i:,·'1r ]'°<: [" lt1 'C,c '!-1"r1cr ~--~, ··i t 1·1 ,-::,·r recn1r ·11e,-- rl;:, ~i ~ --n1·~,-r::o 1 
~ . . _ . _ . ~··· .c1.,~. _., .. ,_., --,::,• • .lL\,_ . .t .,.•J . ~· --'.LL il. ~I. cl_(J_t-, L \ ctl. 

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it ,vas unanimously carried to 
approve the Certificate of Appropriateness for the Cigar Barn. 

Ms. Tyler con._piirnented the HARB for looking br rnnsistency throughout the 
Edge\1voocl ":/illage areEL She adde£l th.e co111J_Jliar1ce they7 are getti11g frorn the 
businesses is 'Wonderful. 

ZONING HEARING BOARD MATTERS 

Wi1-h1 I"""g;-1rrl ~ ... the- n 01-, ~"1" l--i l . -H'l'~1 1•,,, r. M-:,--,rl•;c; ,-. d \!-:i.,-i•:i,~ ,~,:,, ",'.:>,~ - j?~t- f-i,· .,.:1·,1.c:. l"rc11Jorhr ?t 
,.f\i _ .,,_ ._. . ..,...., __ :_.t t. . ...,, !! .!_.., •~ .. C!;.,. . ../_\_;_ ·--· !.c.C <..,t! L-.t.1 .... ,..!! .... , .. -Gil '-:t.l . .l!•-·\;_. l , .--1L.t'..::>t- ,.Lt ..... _._. 1..,,. .li. .......... ",} Ll.. 

671 Leslie Lane in order to permit construction a fence n::sulting in ,':'ncroachment 
into special setbc'tck of Edgevvood Road_, it v,1as agreed to lea.ve the rn2tte:· to the 
Zoning Hearing Board. 

SUPERVISORS REPORTS 

Ms. Tyler stated they had received from PECO by request through Counsel the 
quarterly report that they file with the PUC. She stated the Tm,vnship has not had 
one of these for approxirnateiy two years. She also stated the Tm,vnship has not had 
a copy since the $10 miliion rernedial vvork in Bucks County was done_. and she 
as'tred t-be ~n!1"cH-,, r 1-c, 11··1 ·:ilr;:, :::, fc--,,·-r1·-tl l"P•··•·L1P-:l" ·l-r, IDE;l"'() fr·," t't'r•:. l-l·!·· .:,st 1nea1 E·lec·t-r•i ~-:1 \. \,l '--''-L .._._,1...,.,,. 1.., ,.. l(.l'\..._.h . ... l,. 1.._('. ._, •.,l ._,,_,.,,~L -! • ,. ~ • J_ t..-;.CvC _1. • ..,,...,.Cl • .,. 11...-( . .l 

Re.Ii.ability Report as it relates to Lower :Makefield. 

fv1r B-n~ ·le'-•-,, -~-:--:-,::; ,-j H,v:. 1l.."':1r ~i "i"<r ;:cy~'1i- i'nr the, T OTNC>i"' M~:h:,fl,:-, l--l To,v~1,+ir• .:. , e' _t;: 1 ... ~ LL ..... ~i...d·~•'-' -..•!. ""··-'-~ 1- u .. ~,,t. -Ct;.,_,, l...!.t,, .,_, 'I: .. !.~,, .J..'-.•. ,. '..., .Li \\ ..... .,. - L .:.· .. v l. ..... ..1\..t . v 1 u ..l !J 

Community Fund at iV1akefie ld Highlands v\Tas \Vonderful. He stated the event was 
well attended and r-..fakefield Highlands did a great job hosting i t Mr. Benedetto 
S·tated as r)a''j,- oftl1e "'\'e~1,11'1·1rr -IL-j, t"''r d "(JJ"c,::,'-c,d a 'o,:o n --11 ·:tt ·rh •;:, en,11·se ir 11~1101·• of t lL .. C, b .,__.1,y ,h \: ... -l . .... cLl.'--• ·~•.,. 1-. t::~1'-l ~ .... 1.1.C\..,\_~Ll .1 ... 1 U. 

Pete Stainthorpe. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 25 of 2B 

Mr. Lewis stated the Citizens Budget Commission met on Monday and began the 
process of working through its review of the 2017 Budget. Mr. Lewis stated he 
understands Mr. Fedorchak is starting to schedule the Budget Workshops. 
Mr. Fedorchak stated he is looking at introducing the Preliminary Budget on 
November 16 \Vith Budget Hearings on Monday, November 21, Tuesday, 
November 22, and possibly Wednesday, November 30 all beginning at 6:00 p.m. 
Mr. Lewis asked if those mE:etings will televlsed, and Mr. Fedorchak stated they 
have never televised them in the past. 

Ms. Reiss stated Farrnland Preservation would like to be put on a future Agenda so 
that they can explain to the public what they do. Ms. Reiss stated Special Events still 
needs volunteers. Ms. Tyler stated there are a number of people who were on 
Special Events previously; however, Ms. Reiss stated most of them do not respond to 
her e-mails. She stated she will can them again. Ms. Tyler suggested she ask 
Ms. Ellison to reach out to them to ask for their assistance with the Veterans Parade. 

Ms. Tyler reminded everyone about the upcoming Twilight Tour on October 29 at 
the Slate Hill Cemetery from 3 p.m. to B p.m. 

Mr. Benedetto at the Makefield Highlands event, a representative from 
J.P. Orleans indicated that while they ·were vvorking at Scammelis Corners, they 
found different artifacts. Mr. Benedetto stated he told hin1 to contact the Historic 
Commission so that they might be able to put it on display. Ms. Tyler stated the 
Historic Commission is going to try to provide a number of artifacts to be displayed 
at the Community Centers 

Mr. Fritchey stated the Annual Veterans Day Parade and Ceremony will take place 
on Sunday, November 6. He there is a Press Rekiase the Veterans Committee 
provided indicating the Parade begins at 1:00 p.m. ·with the Ceremony to be at 
Veterans Square Park following the Parade. All Veterans, Scouts, School, Athletic 
and Community groups are invited to march in the Parade and attend the 
Ceremony; and those interested can contact Ms. Becky Cecchine. He stated the 
Parade is a "shine-only'' event and parking is available at the Woodside Church, 
the Masonic Lodge, and the Eclge\vood Shopping Center. 

Mr. Fritchey stated the Park ,fs: Recreation Board met last evening, and there has 
been significant Scout participation working on projects in the Township including a 
trellis at the Inclusive Playground at Mernorial Park as well as the planting of several 
trees. Mr. Fritchey stated at the Park Board m.eeting they had a Girl Scout Troop 
make a proposal to buHd and install five bat houses for the Park system. Mr. Fritchey 
stated the Revere tennis courts have opened and are being used by those playing 
pickleball. He stated at NiemoriaI Park, the five Arboretum for the initial phase 



plar1tecl ·cr1 f\.rbor Da~v \'V:~re i11stallerl t11is 111or11ir1g; artd tl]e (Yne !cilor11eter rt1r1r1in.g/~ 
'-1valltir1g_/bikir1g been. carved ,an~} l1orH:d\1Uy· t l1e as:pttaJt 1)atb. 1Je 
co11strt1cted vvitl1i11 tl1e 11ext VtTeeh:. 

Mr. Fedorchak stated the Public Works Department has recommended that the 
Board approve Contracts frH' a number of companies, the names of-which he 
lJI'D\lidecl t fJ tl1e Boa.rcL Mr~ Feclorc}iaJ{ :statecl tl1e Ft1lJlic I)e1Ja.rt1r1errt can. fie1cl 
betv1reeI1 fift.:::e11 tc) si::,rfJTteen r~ieces of ec1uJ1J1x1en1t i 11 a SJ'l{J"A? storrn .sitl1atio11.; l:n1t 
1;;/her1 there are sig11 ificant stor1-r1s_.,, they· n. ~secl adclttio11,::d_ lr1el1) as t11ey· are res1)c:11sibie 
for 14,5 rr1iles of rc-ad.\1VaJ·'t. He by .se'\rer1 co1I11Ja11ies,. t11ey· can 
bring in pieces of equlprnent,. 

Ms. Tyler n1o;;ed, Mr. Fritchey seconded and Jt was un;:rnlrncus!y carried to award 
the 2(116-2017 Sr1ov\v Pl(.!·vv CoT1tr'act as CIJtl ir1(~ d l1y, tt1e ]·;cvv11sl]ip Mar1.ager~ 

Mr~ Feclorci·1ak. stated tiie:\/ are recort1rri{~n.dir1g tl1e firJa~c•.:1 a\r1arclir1gs 
corrtracts tcJ a \Ar-l-1lcl1 !1e l)I'C>vided tc, t l1e Board. 
He stated foe cr,~v.1s ,Jn ::: r,sf;Eiar oasis ci:.u-;ng th,:: leaf 
pick•up program clei::endlng ei n the availability of staf( etc, He stated if the v,,-eather 
is favorable thrnughom. tis Esu.ztlJy :cJl l:ha'c. • hc,v:ever, if 

IvisA )Ty·t:;r 1110\re(t Ms~ R.eiss secon.(lecl d.r1cl it \lV::ts 1111an.irnot1sl~;7 carriec1 to a\i\Tard t11e 
2016-2017 Leaf Collection Contract as outlined by the Township Manager. 

Mr. Benedetto ad~ed if the h,~af .~c-lle:::tlor: schedule~:; a"s'ailabls, and fvlr. Fedorchak 
stated he 1Nas t,:;id it is: and tb,::y \'\'ill post it on--line and the Channel. 

RESCrND SEPTEMBER 7, 2017 AW.ARD OF 2016--2017 SALT CONTHJ\CT TO 
MORTON SALT, INC 

Mr. FedorchaI,;: stated at the Septernber 7 Board Supervisors meeting they 
awarded a Contract for salt to Morton Salt; hcnvever subsequent to that, it was 
determined by the Consortium that there were some deficiencies in the Biddinub'"' 

. ' 
process, so the Board needs to rescind that Award. 



October 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 27 of 28 

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Fritchey seconded and it vvas unanimously carried to rescind 
the September 7, 2016 Award of 2016-2017 Salt Contract to Morton Salt, Inc. 

APPROVE AWARD OF 201.6-2017 SALT CONTRACT TO MORTON SALT, INC. 
THROUGH BUCKS COUNTY CONSORTIUM 

Mr. Fedorchak stated it is recommended that the Board award the Contract for salt 
to Morton Salt at the price of $56.13 per ton which is approximately $7.80 less than 
what was paid last year. 

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Fritchey seconded and it was unanimously carried to award 
the 2016-201.7 Salt Contract to Morton Salt, Inc. through the Bucks County 
Consortium as outlined by the Township Manager. 

APPROVE RESOLUTION FOR SALE OF PARK&. RIDE PROPERTY 

Mr. Truelove stated they found out this week that they ,vill be able to schedule the 
Settlement for the sale of the Park&. Ride property, and a Resolution is needed 
authorizing the sale of the properw vvhkh has already been approved several 
meetings ago. He stated this Resolution vvill allmv the execution of all pertinent 
documents relative to thereto. Mr. Truelove stated the Resolution prepared by his 
office reflects that information. 

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Fritd1ey seconded and it was unanimously carried to 
authorize the Chairman of the Board to execute the necessary documents 
authorizing the sale of the property to the Delmvare River Joint Toll Bridge 
Commission as outlined by the Solicitor. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Ms. Reiss asked what is the earliest time trash trucks are allowed to operate in the 
Township since trash trucks \Vere on her street at 6:11 a,m. Mr. Truelove stated the 
earliest permitted times are 6:00 a.m. during the vve:ek and 7:00 a.rn. during the 
\Veekend. Ms. Reiss expressed concern with the noise they are making so early in 
the morning as trash is being ptcked up almost every day on her street. 



October 19, 20:i_6 BiJard of SuiJervisors - fJage 28 of 2~] 

Kristin Tyler, Secretary 


